




North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
Board of Trustees Meeting - 

Wednesday, June 14, 2023  
6:30 p.m. 

  
~ AGENDA ~ 

1. Call to Order & Welcome – Ana Quiles, Board President 
 
2. Housekeeping  

A. Spanish Interpretation Available 
B. Public Attendance (please note name in Chat) 
C. Annual Forms to be completed (Conflict of Interest Statement, Confidentiality 

Statements, and MediCal Clearance Forms for new board members) 
D. Reminder to submit all 22-23 FY Childcare/Attendant Care Billing by June 30th, 2023 

 
3. Board Member Attendance – Hailey Lauderdale, Executive Administrative Assistant 
 
4. Introductions  

A. Raphael Munoz, Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Supervisor 
 
5. Public Input & Comments (3 minutes) 
 
6. Consent Items 

A. Approval of Agenda (Page 3)
B. Approval of May 10, 2023, Board Meeting Minutes (Page 7)  

 
7. Executive Session 

A.  Nominating Committee Update 
B. Code of Conduct Complaint Update  
 

8. Committee Action Items   
A. Nominating Committee 

1. Election Results – Lillian Martinez   
 



B. Approval of draft FY23-24 Critical Calendars for Government & Community 
Relations Committee, Executive Committee, and Board of Trustees – Ana Quiles 
(Page 19) 
 

C. Approval of draft FY23-24 Master Board Calendar (Page 31) – Ana Quiles 
 

D. Government & Community Relations Committee –Jordan Feinstock
1. Approval of Amended Government and Community Relations Committee 

Policy - Board Recognition Policy (Page 43)  
 

E. Executive Committee – Ana Quiles 
1. Updated Code of Conduct Policy (Page 45)  
2. Code of Conduct Complaint Form (Page 48)  
3. Committee Reports List (Attachment #1)   

 
9. Additional Action Items 

A. Committee Assignments for FY23-24– Ana Quiles (Page tbd)  
B.  Proposed Primary Activities for FY23-24  - Board (Page 50)  
 

10. Executive Director’s Report – Ruth Janka (Page 51) 

11. Self-Determination Program (SDP) Report – Gabriela Eshrati (Page 85) 
A. SDLVAC Liaison May Report (Page 90) 
B. Next Meeting Scheduled on Self Determination Local Advisory Committee Meeting, 

June 15, 2023, at 6:30 pm 
 
12. Administrative Affairs Committee – David Coe   

A. Minutes of the April 26, 2023, Meeting – (Page 92)  
B. Monthly Human Resources April and May Reports (Page 100) 
C. Next Meeting Scheduled on July 26, 2023, at 6:00pm 

 
13. Association of Regional Center Agencies – Lety Garcia 

A. No ARCA Liaison Report 
B. Next Meeting Scheduled on June 15th at 9:30 am  

 
14. Consumer Advisory Committee 

A. Minutes of the June 7, 2023, Meeting – (deferred)  
B. Updated CAC Flyer for FY 23-24 (Page 104) 



C. Next Meeting Scheduled on August 2, 2023, at 3:00pm 
 

15. Consumer Services Committee – Andrew Ramirez 
A. Minutes of the April 19, 2023, Meeting – (Page 105)  
B. Next Meeting Scheduled on July 19, 2023, at 6:00pm. 

 
16. Executive Committee – Ana Quiles  

A. Minutes of the May 31, 2023, Meeting (deferred)  
B. Access to Advocacy Assistance – Ana Quiles & Evelyn McOmie 
C. Next meeting scheduled on July 26, 2023, at 7:15pm  

 
17. Government & Community Relations Committee – Jordan Feinstock 

A. Minutes of the May 17, 2023, Meeting (Page 115)  
B. Next Meeting on August 16, 2023, at 6:00 pm.  

 
18. Nominating Committee – Lillian Martinez 

A. Minutes of the April 17, 2023, Meeting – (Page 124)  
B. Next Meeting Scheduled on October 5, 2023, at 5:30 pm.  
 

19. Post-Retirement Medical Trust Committee – David Coe 
A. Minutes of the April 26, 2023, Meeting – (Page 129)  

B. Next Meeting Scheduled on July 26, 2023, at 5:30 pm  
 

20. Strategic Planning Committee – Lety Garcia 
A. Minutes of May 1, 2023, Meeting – (Page 134)  
B. Next Meeting Scheduled on August 7, 2023, at 6:00pm 

 
21. Vendor Advisory Committee – Suad Bisogno   

A. Minutes of the May 4, 2023, Meeting (Page 139)  
B. Minutes of the June 1, 2023, Meeting – deferred 
C. Next Meeting Scheduled August 3, 2023, at 9:30 am. 

 
22. Old Business/New Business   

A. Board and Committee Meeting Attendance Sheets (Page 151) 
B. Board and Committee Meetings Time Report (Page 161) 
C. Updated Acronyms Listing (Page 164) 
D. Meeting Evaluation Form – emailed separately 

 





































 
North Los Angeles County Regional Center 

Board of Trustees 

CRITICAL CALENDAR FOR FY 2023-24  
  
 

JULY 
 
New Board Officers, Board Members, and Vendor Advisory Committee Members are 
seated. 

Consumer Services Committee Meeting & Orientation
     
Quarterly Post-Retirement Medical Trust Committee Meeting & Orientation  
 
Administrative Affairs Committee Meeting & Orientation 

 Review DDS Contract 
 
Executive Committee Meeting & Orientation     

   
 

AUGUST   

(All committees review their actions from the previous year.) 
 
Quarterly Strategic Planning Committee (SPC) Meeting & Orientation 

 Establish annual goals and metrics   
 
Consumer Advisory Committee (CAC) Meeting & Orientation 
 
Government/Community Relations (GCR) Meetings & Orientation 

 
Nominating Committee Meeting & Orientation  
 
Vendor Advisory Committee (VAC) Meeting & Orientation  

 A group photograph is taken for the center’s website. 
 
Board of Trustees Meeting (San Fernando Valley Office) 

 A group photograph is taken for the center’s website. 
 The Human Resources Director reviews the board’s responsibilities and the process 

surrounding the Executive Director’s Performance Evaluation with the Board 
President. 

 Review DDS Contract 



NLACRC Board of Trustees                                                                                                  Page 2 
Critical Calendar for FY  2023-24 
 
 
Executive Committee Meetings  

 Schedule and conduct Annual Legislative board training 
    
Public Meetings are held this month to get community input into the Center’s Performance 
Contract for next calendar year.  
  

 
SEPTEMBER  

 
Consumer Advisory Committee (CAC) Meeting 
 
Nominating Committee holds an Educational Session for potential Board Applicants (if 
needed)   
 
Vendor Advisory Committee Meeting  
 
Board of Trustees Meeting (Antelope Valley Office)      

 The Human Resources Director reviews the Executive Director’s evaluation process 
and the Evaluation Form with the Board.   

 The Board President creates a Negotiating Committee and provides their names to 
the Human Resources Director. 

 
Consumer Services Committee 

 Review 4731 Quarterly Report. 
 
Administrative Affairs Committee Meeting       
 
Executive Committee Meeting         
 

 Whistleblower Compliance Officer (HR Director) gives the Committee an Annual 
Report on compliance activity. 

 Update on NLACRC’s Strategic Plan 
  

 
OCTOBER 

Nominating Committee holds an Educational Session for potential Board Applicants (if 
needed) 
Consumer Advisory Committee (CAC) Meeting  
 
Vendor Advisory Committee (VAC) Meeting        



NLACRC Board of Trustees                                                                                                  Page 3 
Critical Calendar for FY  2023-24 
 

Board of Trustees Meeting (Santa Clarita Valley Office)       
Annual Update on NLACRC’s Strategic Plan

 Draft Performance-based Contract for next calendar year is presented. 
 All Board Members review the center’s Whistleblower Policy and sign the 

acknowledgment. 

Government/Community Relations Meetings

Quarterly Post-Retirement Medical Trust Committee Meeting 
    
Executive Committee Meeting 

 The Human Resources Director and Chief Financial Officer meet with the Board 
President and the Negotiating Committee to review the Performance Evaluation and 
Compensation Process.  (This can also be done in November.) 

    
 

NOVEMBER  

Quarterly Strategic Planning Committee Meeting      
 Strategic Plan – 1st Quarter Status Update 

 
Consumer Advisory Committee (CAC) Meeting  

Vendor Advisory Committee (VAC) Meeting; work groups meet)  
    
Board of Trustees Meeting (San Fernando Valley Office)      

Board members with expiring terms and eligible for re-nomination are sent forms to 
complete to indicate continued interest. Forms are due back via 
boardsupport@nlacrc.org by December 15th 

 The Board approves the Center’s Performance Contract for next Calendar Year. 

Administrative Affairs Committee Meeting  
 
Executive Committee Meeting  
 
    
  

 
 

DECEMBER  



NLACRC Board of Trustees                                                                                                  Page 4 
Critical Calendar for FY  2023-24 
 

Annual Consumer Advisory Committee (CAC) holiday party 
 
Annual Board of Trustees holiday party. 

 
(The board is “dark” in December - no board or board committee Meetings will be held.) 

 
Board and Vendor Advisory Members with expiring terms who are eligible for re-nomination 
received forms in November to indicate their interest in serving an additional term, forms are 
due by December 15th.  
  

 
JANUARY  

Consumer Advisory Committee (CAC) Meeting       
 
Nominating Committee Meeting  
 
Vendor Advisory Committee (VAC) Meeting        
 
Board of Trustees Meeting (Santa Clarita Valley Office)  

 Discussion is held about board officers for next fiscal year; recommendations for officers 
are made and interest for serving as an officer is solicited.  

 The Human Resources Director and Chief Financial Officer will meet with the Board 
President, External Counsel, and the Negotiating Committee to review the Performance 
Evaluation and Compensation Process. 

 
Government/Community Relations Meeting  

Quarterly Post-Retirement Medical Trust Committee Meeting    
 
Executive Committee Meeting         

 The Negotiating Committee requests external compensation data from the Chief Human 
Resources Officer. 

 Committee begins discussion about the next Annual Board Retreat. 
 Committee identifies locations for the Board Retreat and Board Dinner. 

    
 

FEBRUARY  



NLACRC Board of Trustees                                                                                                  Page 5 
Critical Calendar for FY  2023-24 
 

Quarterly Strategic Planning Committee Meeting      
 Strategic Plan – 2nd Quarter Status Update

Consumer Advisory Committee (CAC) Meeting
 
Nominating Committee Meeting         
 
Vendor Advisory Committee (VAC) Meeting     
  
Board of Trustees Meeting (San Fernando Valley Office)    

 Blank Executive Director Evaluation Forms are distributed for Board Members to 
complete. Board members with less than 3 months of service do not complete 
evaluations.  All other Board Members must complete an evaluation or will be considered 
to have resigned from the board.  The completed forms are due to External Counsel and 
the Board President prior to the March Board Meeting. 

 The Negotiating Committee meets with the Executive Director. 

Consumer Services Committee 
 Review 4731 Quarterly Report. 

 
Administrative Affairs Meeting 

 Audited Financial Statement is presented.   
 

Executive Committee Meeting 
  

 
MARCH 

Consumer Advisory Committee (CAC) Meeting       

Nominating Committee Meeting         
 
Vendor Advisory Committee (VAC) Meeting        

 Nominees are identified to serve as chair for next fiscal year 
 
Board of Trustees Meeting (Antelope Valley Office)       

 Audited Financial Statement is presented for approval.   
 Completed Executive Director Evaluation Forms are due to External Counsel and the 

Board President.  
 
Government/Community Relations (GCR) Committee Meeting  



NLACRC Board of Trustees                                                                                                  Page 6 
Critical Calendar for FY  2023-24 
 

 Review Board Recognition Applications, if applicable.  
 

 
Executive Committee Meeting         

 Executive Director’s Evaluation Forms due to External Counsel and the Board 
President.  

 
APRIL 

Nominating Committee Meeting  
 Committee interest for next board year is solicited via boardsupport@nlacrc.org from 

returning board members. 
       
Vendor Advisory Committee (VAC) Meeting     

 A new chair is nominated to serve next fiscal year 

Consumer Advisory Committee (CAC) Meeting       

Board of Trustees Meeting (San Fernando Valley Office)              
 NLACRC’s Form 990 Tax Return is presented to the Board for their review and 

acceptance. 

Consumer Services Committee 
 Review 4731 Quarterly Report. 

 
Quarterly Post-Retirement Medical Trust Committee Meeting 

 Actuary Presentation of NLACRC’s Actuarial Report 
 
Administrative Affairs Committee Meeting       

  NLACRC’s Form 990 Tax Return is presented. 

Executive Committee Meeting           
 Committee reviews drafts of Board Master and Critical Calendars for next fiscal year. 
 Review Purchase of Service Annual Report. 
 The Human Resources Director and Chief Financial Officer meet with the Negotiating 

Committee to provide the compensation data for review and provides any requested 
additional information. 

 Executive Director’s Evaluation to be completed and a Summary Report is reviewed 
(in Executive Session).   

   



NLACRC Board of Trustees                                                                                                  Page 7 
Critical Calendar for FY  2023-24 
 

MAY 
Nominating Committee 

 Committee assignments are recommended for the next fiscal year. 
 
Consumer Advisory Committee (CAC) Meeting        

Vendor Advisory Committee (VAC) Meeting        
 A new chair is elected to serve next fiscal year 

 
Quarterly Strategic Planning Committee Meeting      

 Strategic Plan – 3rd Quarter Status Update 
 

Board of Trustees Meeting (San Fernando Valley Office) 
 Nominating Committee presents their recommended nominees and re-nominees for 

next fiscal year. 
 Electronic election ballots are distributed to board members. 
 Forms indicating committee interest for the next fiscal year  are distributed to the board 

for their completion. 
 The Negotiating Committee provides a summary of the compensation and/or contract 

changes for the Board’s approval (in Executive Session).  The Executive Session will be 
placed at the beginning of the Board Meeting Agenda. 

 A Training is given on the DDS Conflict of Interest statements. 
 

Annual Board Retreat          

Government/Community Relations Meetings   
 Select Board Recognition Awardee/s, if applicable  

Administrative Affairs Committee Meeting       

Executive Committee Meeting     
 Committee discusses board goals for the next fiscal year. 

  
 

JUNE 

Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting 



NLACRC Board of Trustees                                                                                                  Page 8 
Critical Calendar for FY  2023-24 
 

Vendor Advisory Committee Meeting  
 
Board of Trustees Meeting (San Fernando Valley Office)       

 Board discusses board’s proposed primary activities for the next fiscal year.  
 Election results are announced for Board Members, Board Officers, Board Interns, and 

Vendor Advisory Committee for the next fiscal year. 
 Nominating Committee presents committee assignments for board approval for the next 

fiscal year. 
 Conflict of Interest statements are distributed to Board members. (Statements must be 

signed by Board members and returned for review prior to July 1st.) 
 Confidentiality statements must be completed by board members, for filing, for next 

fiscal year. 
 Medi-Cal Clearance Forms must be completed by new board members for next fiscal 

year. 
 The Human Resources Director will prepare the documentation necessary to process 

the Negotiating Committee’s Compensation and/or contract changes as appropriate.   
 The Human Resources Director will schedule a Meeting with the Executive Director 

and provide the Board President with all required documents needed for the Meeting 
(e.g. compensation, performance review information, employment contract changes, 
etc.) 

 Copies of all signed documents will be provided to the Human Resources Director to 
allow for the timely processing of compensation information. 

 
Annual Board Dinner  
  

[ccal.2023-24]   Rev: 05/30/2023  Approved:  



























North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
Government & Community Relations Committee 

 
Board Recognition 

Policy
 
The purpose of this policy is to guide the board in its efforts to recognize individuals who 
have made a distinguishable contribution in the lives of people with developmental 
disabilities.  The board should consider, but is not limited to, the factors listed below in 
determining whom to recognize.  The individual’s contribution should be over a sustained 
period of time, made within the center’s catchment area, and have positively impacted the 
lives of many consumers.  In addition, the individual must be held in high esteem by his/her 
peers.  The board may choose to recognize individuals as follows: 
 
 Award a plaque 
 Pass a resolution 
 Send a letter 

 
The highest award is a plaque, followed by a resolution, then a letter. 
 
Procedure 
 
The Government & Community Relations Committee will determine those individuals that  
the board may consider to recognize.  Board Recognition Applications will be accepted from 
the beginning of the board year through March 1st, and will be reviewed by the Government 
& Community Relations Committee at the March meeting.  Applications are available on the 
Center’s website and may be submitted electronically to Board Support at 
boardsupport@nlacrc.org or submitted by mail to the Center’s main office and to the 
attention of the Executive Administrative Assistant – Board. 
 
The committee may consider an individual’s application for recognition that is submitted 
by a person knowledgeable about the individual’s contributions.  The application must be 
complete and be accompanied by a letter(s) of recommendation. 
 
The committee, at its discretion, may vote to recommend to the full board that the 
individual be recognized for his/her contributions.  The committee’s recommendation will 
include the type of recognition as mentioned above. 
 
Recommendations for board recognition will be provided to the board at the May meeting. 
 
The board, by a majority vote of members present at a regularly scheduled meeting, may 
pass a motion for the center to recognize the individual for his/her contributions. 



Individuals selected by the board will be recognized at the board’s annual dinner in June. 

 
 
 
 
[policy.gcr.recog]  Approved October 11, 2005 Revised:



North Los Angeles County Regional Center
 

Board of Trustees Policy    
 

Code of Conduct 
 
Scope 

This policy applies to NLACRC Board of Trustees. 
 
Purpose 

To establish a policy to support, facilitate, and enhance the participation of Board members 
in Board meetings, Board committee meetings, Board retreats, and any other Board-
sanctioned activities, through the establishment of guidelines for Board member conduct. 
 
Rationale 
 
 Governance of the Regional Center is predicated upon the establishment and 

maintenance of a viable volunteer governing Board, composed of individuals with 
demonstrated interest in, or knowledge of, developmental disabilities.  

 Effective governance requires Board members to dedicate their time, skills, knowledge, 
and perspectives to ensure that all actions taken by the Board support NLACRC’s 
mission, vision, values, and strategic goals, and are in the best interests of the Center.  

 Adherence to a Code of Conduct will ensure that the Board is able to govern the Center 
effectively, and will limit actions or conduct that interferes with the Board’s ability to 
perform their important role here at the Center. 
 

Policy 
 
All board members are expected to adhere to the following Code of Conduct in the 
performance of their roles and duties as a member of the Board of Trustees of NLACRC: 
 

 To support NLACRC’s mission, goals and policies, and act in NLACRC’s best 
interests. 

 To attend and actively participate in Board meetings. 
o To be on time. 
o To be prepared, including having read the agenda and materials prior to 

meeting. 

 To join and actively participate in at least one committee each year. 
o To attend committee meetings and take on tasks as needed or requested. 

 To volunteer skills, experience, and contacts in service to NLACRC’s goals and needs. 
 



To represent NLACRC in a positive and supportive manner at all times and in all
places. To seek the involvement and interest of the community in NLACRC’s
programs and activities.

To respect the perspectives and contributions of fellow Board members and staff,
and to set aside my personal interests in Board discussions and votes.
To serve with respect, concern, courtesy, and responsiveness in carrying out the
organization’s mission and demonstrate the highest standards of personal integrity,
truthfulness, honesty, and fortitude in all our activities in order to inspire confidence
and trust in our activities.
To use sensitivity and make efforts to avoid offensive or malicious language or
statements. Members should not make disparaging remarks toward age, gender, race,
ethnicity, disability, religious orientation, or sexual orientation of other board
members. Good faith efforts should be made toward cultural sensitivity.
Avoid representing myself on behalf of, or as a spokesperson, for NLACRC or the
Board of Trustees without prior expressed consent of the Board of Trustees or
NLACRC. This does not mean you cannot identify yourself as a NLACRC Trustee of
the Board.
Annually, or upon seating on the Board, acknowledge and sign the Code of Conduct
pledge, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Failure to Adhere 

In the event that a Board member fails to adhere to the Code of Conduct Policy, a complaint 
may be filed with the President of the Board of Trustees, or any other Officer of the Board, 
or the Chief Human Resources Officer (“CHRO”).  All complaints will be investigated 
promptly, resulting in a recommended resolution if noncompliance is found.  

Procedure 

Complaints regarding a Board member’s conduct should be directed to the Executive
Committee.  Complaints may be verbal or may be submitted in writing to NLACRC
Board Support at boardsupport@nlacrc.org. All complaints submitted to
boardsupport@nlacrc.org will be provided to the Executive Committee.

Complaints will be addressed by a designee of the Executive Committee, which may
include the Chief Human Resources Officer and outside counsel.

In the event that noncompliance with the Code of Conduct is found, a resolution will be
recommended by the Executive Committee. Depending upon the nature and frequency
of the noncompliance, recommended resolutions may range from counseling the Board
member, to providing additional training,  to a recommendation of removal from the
Board for cause, among other remedial actions commensurate with the severity of the
offense.  In recommending a resolution, the Executive Committee may take into



consideration conduct that is related to the presence of a developmental disability 
and may make an accommodation.  Recommendations for removal for cause must 
adhere to the bylaws, which requires a majority vote by the Trustees then in office. 
{Article IV, Section 7(g)(2)}.  

[Policy.Bd.CodeofConduct]  Adopted: 02-08-2023 









North Los Angeles County Regional Center
Director’s Report

June 14, 2023
I. CENTER OPERATIONS
 

1. Recruitment
 

May 8, 2023 new hires included 6 Consumer Services Coordinators (4 Bilingual Spanish), 3 Office 
Assistant II-Bilingual (Spanish), and 2 Accounting Specialists.   

New hires effective May 22, 2023 included 3 Consumer Services Coordinators (1 Bilingual 
Armenian), and 1 Health & Safety Waiver Specialist (Bilingual Spanish). 16 new hires for May. 

 
The Center is actively recruiting for all open positions including a Human Resources Director, four
interviews held thus far.   Also recruiting for the Public Information Manager, Public Information 
Specialist and Administrative Aide – Public Information.   

 
2. Retention 

 
The Center is engaging in multiple activities to increase staff retention and demonstrate appreciation 
of staff for their efforts and dedication while we continue to recruit to fill open positions.  Please see 
the following: 

 
The Center: 
 will provide an employment incentive again this year, this time it will be a “Loyalty Payment”; we 

are evaluating the year-end surplus to determine the amount, which will be equitable across 
positions and calibrated based on years of service.   

 
 has authorized six (6) 8-hour days of overtime for staff in May and June; staff may work overtime, 

up to 8 hours per day, on designated flex Fridays and Saturdays.   
 

 is hosting unit lunches to facilitate team building for units and departments and demonstrate 
appreciation for the work and dedication of staff across the organization. 

 
3. Staff Appreciation and Recognition 

 
The Center held our Annual Staff Appreciation Event on May 24th at Central Park in Santa Clarita, 
where approximately 400 staff participated in games, raffles, and enjoyed lunch.   

 
The Center also held our Annual Service Awards event where we recognized staff achieving tenure 
milestones here at the organization.  Staff received, depending on the milestone, certificates, gifts, 
vacation days, and/or a bonus check.  Our stats: 

 
  5 Year:    30 Employees 
10 Year:  18 Employees 
15 Year: 14 Employees
20 Year:  8 Employees
25 Year: 5 Employees
40 Year:    1 Employees



2 | P a g e   

4. DDS Direct Service Professional Training Stipend and Incentive Program Pilot 
 
The Center has launched the DSP Training Stipend Program Pilot; direct service professionals may 
take up to two courses and receive $500 stipend for completion of each course.  NLACRC has three 
service providers, 2 from the San Fernando Valley and 2 from the Antelope Valley, who have 
volunteered to pilot the program and  DSP staff have begun taking the online courses.  Service 
provider staff eligible for the program must work directly serving consumers for at least 50% of the 
time; staff ineligible for the stipend may also take the courses.   

 
5. Antelope Valley Transition Fair 

 
A Transition Fair was held on Thursday, May 25, 2023 with 20 vendors sharing information about 
services available to support consumers, such as services and supports to facilitate post-secondary 
education, vocational training and securing employment.  The fair hosted over 200 attendees. 

 
6. Resource Development – Residential

 
The Center has selected Brilliant Corners, a housing development organization, to acquire and 
renovate three Enhanced Behavior Support Homes to serve children, males, and males (delayed 
egress home) in NLACRC’s catchment area.  These residential homes are part  of the Center’s 
Community Resource Development Plan. 

 
7. Lanterman Act Training for Staff  

 
All case management staff have received a full day of “Lanterman Act” refresher training, specific to 
the legislative intent of regional center services, regional center eligibility criteria, the statutory rules 
for individualized program planning, including connecting families to generic resources and 
including generic resource service delivery in the Individual Program Plan (IPP), as well as the 
provision of gap funding for services provided by generic resources not yet available, and the 
availability of vendored advocacy assistance, both lay advocate and attorney level services. Also, 
the training concluded with a review of system reform, system issues and priorities.  

 
8. Quality Assurance   
 

For the month of May 2023, Community Services conducted 99 residential visits as follows: 
 
o 49 unannounced visits 

 30 - CCFs,15 - ICFs, 4 - FHAs, 0- FFA (11 AV, 38 SFV/SC) 
o 24 Annual Reviews – CCF and Day Program (4 AV,20 SFV/SC) 
o 26 Other. 1 Virtual – 25 In-Person Visits (DDS Reviews, New Provider Orientation, QA/RD 

Walkthrough, 7 Day visit, SIR Follow/Complaint/CAP Follow-up, Attempted Unannounced Visits – 
provider was not home) 

o 3 Corrective Action Plans developed with residential providers 
o 0 Plan of Improvement with a non-residential provider 
 

9. Consumer Statistics   
 

As of May 2023, the Center served 34,057 consumers and applicants, including 4,897 in Early Start, and 
26746 (increase of 144) in the Lanterman program. The Center’s San Fernando Valley Office serves 



3 | P a g e   

20,853 individuals, Antelope Valley serves 8,424 and the Santa Clarita Office serves 3,702 (these totals 
include applicants, and individuals served under Lanterman and the Early Start programs only). 
 

10. Special Incident Reports 

During the month of May 2023, the center received 95 special incident reports,11 of which occurred in 
months prior to May 
 

11. Upcoming Support and Consumer Advocacy Group Meetings include:   

 Virtual Aprendiendo Entre Nos/Learning Amongs Us, June 15th at 10:00 am 
 Self Determination Local Advisory Committee, June 15th at 6:30 pm 
 Cultivar y Crecer, June 23th at 6:30 pm 
 Different Thinkers, Different Learners, June 27th at 10:00 am 
 Parents of Adult Consumers Support Group, June 28th at 6:30 pm 

 
Additionally, the Family Focus Resource Center coordinates several support groups including “Black & 
African American Family Focus Support Group” “Mamas Latinas Grupo de Apoyo” and the “Parent Check-
In and Chat”.  Please see NLACRC’s Calendar of Events, which includes a link for the Family Focus 
Resource Center, for information regarding more support groups, training opportunities, dates, times, 
and links. 
   

12. Upcoming Community Events and Educational Training Opportunities  
 
 FFRC IHSS Part 2, June 15th 12:00 pm 
 FFRC IHSS Part 3, June 20th at 12:00 pm 
 Self-Determination Orientation, June 26th at 9:00 am 

 
Additional training and support groups are offered as well!  Please see NLACRC’s Calendar of Events, 
which includes a link for the Family Focus Resource Center, for information regarding dates, times and 
links for these events, trainings and more.  

 
13. Upcoming Disability Organization Events/Activities 

 
State Council on Developmental Disabilities next council meeting: July 18th at 10:30 am
Disability Rights California’s next board meeting is August 12th at 9:30 am 

 
 
II. STATE/LOCAL UPDATES 

1. Governor’s May Revise of the State Budget – Highlights
 

The Governor’s Budget includes $14.2 billion total funds (TF) ($8.6 billion General Fund [GF]) for
FY 2023-24; a net increase of $1.6 billion TF ($1.4 billion GF) over the updated FY 2022-23 
budget, or a 12.7 percent TF increase.

Reduced Caseload Ratio for Children Aged 0-5 ($102.1 million TF, $68.5 million GF): Increase
reflects updated caseload estimates and a revised methodology to support reduced caseload 
ratios of 1:40 for children ages 0-5.
Minimum Wage Adjustment ($78.2 million TF, $46.4 million GF): Increase of funding to support



4 | P a g e   

the projected minimum wage increase effective January 1, 2024.
STAR Home Staffing Adjustments and Intermediate Care Facility Licensure ($15.9 million TF, 
$9.8 million GF): Increase of funding for ongoing staffing resources to convert two Stabilization
Training Assistance Reintegration (STAR) Homes to intermediate care facilities (ICFs) licensed 
through the Department of Public Health. 
Uniform Fiscal System Modernization (UFSM) and the Consumer Electronic Records
Management System (CERMS) Project Planning ($12.7 million TF, $12.2 million GF): Funding 
for continued project planning efforts supporting the UFSM and the CERMS projects. 

 Fairview Warm Shutdown ($11.3 million GF): An additional year of funding to support the warm 
shutdown of Fairview Developmental Center. 
Complex Needs Residential Program ($10.5 million GF): Increase of start-up resources to
develop three 5-person residential homes for individuals with highly complex needs. 
Rate Model Assumptions ($10.1 million TF, $6.0 million GF): Increase of ongoing funding to
adjust service provider rates for mileage based on updates to the federal Internal Revenue 
Service mileage rate. 
Extension of 10 Beds at Porterville Developmental Center ($4.9 million GF): Increase of one-
time resources to continue funding 10 additional beds at PDC through FY 2023-24 to maintain 
compliance with the 28-day timeline to provide services to individuals deemed incompetent to 
stand trial (IST), under the provisions of the Stiavetti lawsuit. 

 Disparities within the Developmental Services System ($2.7 million TF, $1.8 million GF): 
Increase of three permanent positions and additional support to address the requirements of 
Chapter 314, Statutes of 2022 (Assembly Bill 1957). 

 Protective Proceedings ($1.5 million TF, $1.2 million GF): Increase of six permanent positions to 
comply with the requirements of Chapter 894, Statutes of 2022 (Assembly Bill 1663) regarding 
protective proceedings. 

 Trauma-Informed Services for Foster Youth ($1.6 million TF, $1.1 million GF): Increase of 
funding to support implementation and increased workload in coordination of trauma-informed 
care for dually-served youth in foster care. 

 Autism Services Branch ($1.0 million TF, $0.8 million GF): Increase of funding for six permanent 
positions. 

 Early Start – Part C to B Transitions, Preschool Grants (-$10 million GF): Decrease in fiscal year 
2022-23 and 2023-24 reflecting the delayed implementation of the preschool grant initiative until 
fiscal year 2024-25. 

 
2. Los Angeles County Public Health

 
 COVID Statistics 

LA County Public Health COVID Update as of Wednesday, May 22, 2023 
http://publichealth.lacounty.gov 
Current Hospitalizations: 253
Positivity Rate: 3.95% (7-day average)  

 
3. Department of Developmental Services 

I. 5/11/2023 Directive – Percentage of Rate Adjustment Used for Wages and Benefits for 
Direct Care Staff 

 



5 | P a g e   

Beginning January 1, 2023, Welfare and Institutions Code section 4519.10(c)(1) requires a 
provider that received a rate increase use no less than the percentage in the rate model for staff 
wages and benefits to enhance the wages and benefits of staff who spend at least 75 percent of 
their time providing direct services to consumers. Providers who received a rate increase are 
required to maintain documentation, subject to audit by the Department and regional centers, 
demonstrating compliance with this requirement. The rate adjustment effective January 1, 2023 
equaled one-half of the difference between rates in effect March 31, 2022 and the fully funded 
rate model. The percentage of direct care staff wages and benefits varies by rate model. To 
assist providers and regional centers, the Department has posted an online look up tool showing 
the required percentage applicable to each service here. For example: A provider received a 
$5.00 per hour rate increase and the rate model has 80 percent in direct care staff wages and 
benefits. The provider would need to use at least $4.00 per hour toward their direct care staff 
spending. ($5.00 X 80% = $4.00). A graphic is enclosed for reference. 

 
II. Regional Center Performance Measures (RCPM) Program 

 
Equity and Cultural Humility, Service Coordinator Competency in Cultural and Ethnic Diversity 
 

The Center has submitted a training plan to increase Consumer Service Coordinator competency 
in cultural and ethnic diversity to DDS.  While DDS only requires service coordinators, first line 
supervisors and intake staff to be trained, NLACRC will provide training to all staff, pursuant to 
the Center’s Inclusion, Equity and Diversity policy.  
 

Equity And Cultural Humility, Linguistic Diversity  
 

Due to updates needed in the database to meet the performance measure requirement of 
ensuring four language-related data fields in SANDIS are completed, the deadline has been 
extended to June 30, 2023.  
     

4. Association of Regional Center Agencies (ARCA)   

ARCA’s next board meeting is scheduled for June 15 -16 in Sacramento. 
 

5. State Council on Developmental Disabilities (SCDD)  
 

SCDD met on May 23, 2023 from 10:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m, where new members Sonia Jones, Nestor 
Nieves and Jessica Brown were sworn in.  DDS presented an update on the Governor’s Budget, 
highlights included the expansion of provisional eligibility to children ages 0-2, additional positions for 
regional centers for enhanced monitoring of HCBS Final Rule compliance, and funding for service 
coordinator positions.  SCDD is advocating for the establishment of an Employment First office, as 
well as seeking to promote alternative to conservatorships for youth.  SCDD will receive $5M from the 
General Fund to develop the “Supported Decision Making Technical Advisory Program.  The next 
SCDD meeting will be held in p erson in Sacramento on July 18, 2023.

 

 

 



6 | P a g e

III. LEGISLATION

AB 1147, The Disability Equity and Accountability Act, sponsored by Disabilty Voices United & 
 Integrated Community Collaborative, and authored by Assemblymember Dawn Addis, seeks to create a 

more equitable, accountable and transparent system, including new accountability tools and improving 
regional center governance.  The bill passed the Assembly, and is currently in the Senate. 

 The bill, as recently amended, would do the following if enacted as is:    

Requires DDS data to match the US Center categories to confirm race/ethnicity of clients at each 
annual IPP review, report ILS and SLS separately, and make data available online and machine-
readable, 
Require DDS to develop a “project charter” related to ongoing mandates about uniform statewide 
data
Require DDS to report the parts of the quality assessment requirements that aren’t being met to the 
Legislature
Require DDS to develop a common set of services and supports (including supported living services) 
that must be available to all clients at their IPP meetings
Cut board member terms from a maximum of 7 out of every 8 years to a 6-year term before requiring 
a minimum 5-year waiting period before being eligible for election to the board again. Mandate new
boards be composed of community members who are representative of the community, and that new 
members be found through outreach
Limits the regional center Executive Director’s role in the board member recruitment/selection
process.  
Require DDS to conduct board trainings and create guidance for boards in evaluating their executive 
directors, including “issues of equity and diversity” to be included.  
Require DDS to develop antiretaliation policies for boards/members related to service reductions, as 
well as a grievance policy. All RC boards would be required to adopt the provisions related to boards. 
Establishes a new set of regional center performance measures, including penalties and incentives, 
in addition to the ones that already exist. 
Regional centers would be subject to the California Public Records Act (PRA)
Require RC standard information packets to be culturally competent, and include information on the 
Self-Determination Program and appeals rights. 
Expands 15-day intake timeline to any inquiry related to both regional center services and an 
individual’s eligibility
Requires IPP and assessments to be person-centered, consistent with various federal rules regarding 
person centered planning, and requires each IPP meeting include information about the Self-
Determination Program
Require regional centers to fund any needed generic service that isn’t available
Requires IPPs to be reviewed yearly, not every three years
Amends the law regarding regional center funding of medical/dental services to make those services 
easier to access
Require DDS to develop a single, uniform vendorization process that allows a vendor to provide 
services statewide
Moves the 4731 Complaint process regarding abuse complaints from the regional center to DDS and 
mandates that the decision be made within 30 days



Month Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Totals

# of Res'l & Day QA Staff 6 5 4 4 5

# Annual Facility Monitoring Visits 14 10 17 8 24 73

# Unannounced Visits 29 46 57 38 49 219

# Corrective Action Plans Issued 1 3 1 3 3 11

*Substantial Inadequacies Cited:

1.Threat to Health or Safety

2.Provision of fewer staff hours than req'd 1 1 1 1

3.Violations of Rights 1

4.Failure to implement consumer's IPP 1 2 1

5.Failure to comply with Admission Agreement 3 2 2

6.Deficiencies handling consumers' cash resources

7.Failure to comply with staff training reqs

8.L4 fails to use methods per program design

9.L4 fails to measure consumer progress

10.Failure to take action per CAP 1

11.Failure to use rate increase for purposes authorized 

12.Failure to ensure staff completes DSP requirements.

13.Failure to submit Special Incident Report

*per Title 17 §56054(a) 2 5 1 5 4 0 0 0 9 0 0 0

Residential and Day Program Quality Assurance Monitoring Activities

January 2023 - December 2023



June 2023 Increase/
Total Decrease % Change

ALL VALLEYS
   Total Non-Early Start 25,122 26,746 1,624 6.46%
   Total Early Start 4,762 4,897 135 2.83%
   Unit Supervisor Cases (*) 183 193 10 5.46%
   Self Determination Specialist (*) 58 2 -56 -96.55%
   Prenatal Services 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
   Provisional Elig blity 362 568 206 56.91%
   Development Center 13 13 0 0.00%
   Enhanced Caseloads 0 239 239 #DIV/0!
   Enhanced Case Mgmt 35 32 -3 -8.57%
   Specialized 1:25 Caseloads 23 35 12 52.17%
   Pending Transfer 56 55 -1 -1.79%
   Early Start Intake Services 0 324 324 #DIV/0!
   Intake Services 1,005 953 -52 -5.17%
  TOTAL ALL VALLEYS 31,619 (**) 34,057 2,438 7.71%

SAN FERNANDO VALLEY
   Adult Services 6,285 6,368 83 1.32%
   Adult Unit Supervisor (*) 8 20 12 150.00%
   Transition Services 3,213 3,338 125 3.89%
   Transition Unit Supervisor (*) 18 42 24 133.33%
   School Age Services 6,127 6,876 749 12.22%
   School Age Unit Supervisor (*) 62 45 -17 -27.42%
   Early Start Services 3,118 3,329 211 6.77%
   Early Start Unit Supervisor (*) 5 0 -5 -100.00%
   Early Start Intake Unit Supervisor (*) 15 5 -10 -66.67%
   Prenatal Services 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
   Provisional Elig bility 362 568 206 #DIV/0!
   Provisional Unit Supervisor (*) 17 8 -9 #DIV/0!
   On-Duty Specialist Unit 4 0 -4 #DIV/0!
   Development Center 13 13 0 0.00%
   Enhanced Caseload 0 239 239 #DIV/0!
   Enhanced Case Mgmt 35 32 -3 -8.57%
   Specialized 1:25 Caseloads 23 35 12 52.17%
   Pending Transfer 56 55 -1 -1.79%
   Early Start Intake Services 0 324 324 #DIV/0!
   Intake Services 714 559 -155 -21.71%
   Self Determination Specialist (*) 30 1 -29 -96.67%

   TOTAL 19,236 20,853 1,752 9.11%

ANTELOPE VALLEY
   Self Determination Specialist (*) 16 1 -15 -93.75%
   Adult Services 2,543 2,744 201 7.90%
   Adult Unit Supervisor (*) 0 5 5 #DIV/0!
   Transition Unit 1,924 1,871 -53 -2.75%
   Transition Unit Supervisor (*) 3 3 0 0.00%
   School Age Services 2,124 2,435 311 14.64%
   School Age Unit Supervisor (*) 41 23 -18 -43.90%
   Early Start Unit Supervisor (*) 5 7 2 40.00%
   Early Sart Intake Unit Supervisor (*) 4 21 17 425.00%
   Early Start Services 992 980 -12 -1.21%
   Intake Services 291 394 103 35.40%

   TOTAL 7,583 8,424 556 7.33%

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY
   Self Determination Specialist (*) 12 0 -12 -100.00%
   Adult Services 945 968 23 2.43%
   Transition Services 646 707 61 9.44%
   Transition Unit Supervisor (*) 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
   School Age Services 1,315 1,439 124 9.43%
   School Age Supervisor (*) 4 4 #DIV/0!
   Early Start Services 652 588 -64 -9.82%
   Early Start Unit Supervisor (*) 1 1 0 0.00%
   Early Start Intake Unit Supervisor (*) 4 9 5 125.00%
   TOTAL 3,558 3,702 148 4.16%

* Numbers not part of ratio count, but counted on Total All Valleys

NORTH LOS ANGELES COUNTY REGIONAL CENTER
MONTHLY STATISTICS RECAP

May 2023

May 2023
Total

**This number is our total number of consumers as of May 2023 (Early Start, Lanterman  and others: Intake 
services, pending transfers, DC, enhanced case management, etc.) 









Special Incident Reports in May 
2023 

Special Incidents   Children  Adults        Total  
 
 
Other            5       73   78 

Death           0        6   6 

84 
                            

 
 

Special Incident Reports From Prior 
Months & Reported in May 2023  

 
Special Incidents   Children  Adults         Total  
 
 
Other            0        3     3 

Death           1        7     8 

                    11 
 

 
TOTAL                      95 
 



Reasonably Suspected Abuse 23-May 23-Apr 23-Mar 22-May
Physical Abuse/Exploitation 5 5 4 5
Sexual Abuse/Exploitation 2 1 3 1
Fiduciary Abuse/Exploitation 0 1 2 0
Emotional/Mental Abuse/Exploitation 1 3 3 1
Physical and/or Chemical Restraint 1 0 1 1

Total: 9 10 13 8
Neglect
Failure to Provide Care to Elderly/Adult 0 0 0 1
Failure to Provide Medical Care 2 0 0 0
Failure to Prevent Malnutrition 0 0 0 0
Failure to Prevent Dehydration 0 0 0 1
Failure to Protect from H/S Hazards 2 7 1 1
Failure to Assist w/ Personal Hygiene 1 1 0 0
Failure to Provide Food/Cloth/Shelter 0 0 0 0

Total: 5 8 1 3
Serious Injuries/Accidents
Lacerations 6 9 3 6
Puncture wounds 0 1 0 0
Fractures 5 5 5 9
Dislocations 2 0 0 1
Bites 0  1  0 0
Internal Bleeding 2 1 3 2
Medication Errors 15 13 13 10
Medication Reactions 1 0 1 0
Burns 0 0 0 1

Total: 31 30 25 29
Unplanned/Unscheduled Hospitalization
Respiratory Illness 8 11 12 8
Seizure Related 0 0 2 2
Cardiac Related 3 3 2 1
Internal Infections 12 12 15 7
Diabetes 0 5 0 1
Wound/Skin Care 0 0 0 1
Nutritional Deficiencies 3 0 1 1
Involuntary Psych Admission 6 4 5 1

Total: 32 35 37 22
Victim of Crime
Robbery 0 0 0 0
Aggravated Assault 1 0 3 1
Larceny 2 0 0 2
Burglary 0 0 0 0
Rape or Attempted Rape 1 2 3 0

Total: 4 2 6 3
Other
Missing Person-Law Notified 6 2 4 1
Death 14 8 14 10

Total: 20  10 18 11
Total Incidents* 101 95 100 76

Special Incident Types Report
March 2023 through May 2023 & May 2022



*Please note that some Special Incident 
Reports include multiple reportable 
incident types and thus, this summary 
reflects the total number of incident types 
received for the timeframe indicated.

   

















































North Los Angeles County Regional Center
Main 818-778-1900• Fax 818-756-6140| 9200 Oakdale Avenue #100, Chatsworth, CA 91311 www.nlacrc.org|

Supporting people with developmental disabilities in the San Fernando, Santa Clarita, and Antelope Valleys since 1974

o The meeting will be held virtually. The Zoom link can be found on NLACRC’s calendar Self 
Determination Local Advisory Committee Meeting | Calendar of Events | NLACRC
Everyone is welcomed to attend meetings!

SDP Local Volunteer Advisory Committee & Disability Voices United – Best Practices Subcommittee
o The Best Practices Subcommittee is reviewing workflows and processes related to 

NLACRC’s implementation of Self Determination. The committee meets every other 
week.

NLACRC is hosting a monthly partnership meeting with vendored FMS agencies. There is 
representation from the following NLACRC departments: Community Services, Accounting and 
Case Management.

Resources:
Disability Voices United – SDP Connect Meetings (Every other Wednesday at 4:30- 
6pm) Upcoming Events | Disability Voices United

Self Determination Program Service Definitions:
https://www.dds.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/SDP Service Definitions.pdf





LOS ANGELES COUNTY REGIONAL CENTER
Board Member Reporting Out Form

~~~~~~~
Name: Jordan Feinstock 
Meeting: SDLVAC 
Date of Meeting: May 18, 2023

1. Number of Attendees 25  

2. Public Input: SCDD – Statewide training occurs every Monday topic Mental Health 
and Selfcare.  
 
Parent asked if the IF mentor sessions could be opened to everyone, 
RFP responded that the mission is for the IF to provide the service and 
rather the appropriate service would be for couching services. 

3. Points of Discussion: 1: Co-Chair spoke about the DDS rate increase for FMS providers
effective 5/1/23. The new rate is calculated based on number of 
employees. The committee was interested in knowing how NLACRC is 
going to implement the change. NLACRC is not asking for new 
spending plans for those already in the program. NLACRC’s SDP team 
is working with FMS providers to process new authorizations. There 
were questions regarding “seasonal” workers. NLACRC will reach out 
to DDS for clarification.  
 
2: Under 099; NLACRC is still waiting for clarification regarding 
insurance requirement. Also, there is question under Title 17 that if 
services for an 099 is performing work without consumer present is 
billable.  
 
3: Committee Center Plan may need to be updated and review maybe 
completed in July 2023 
 
4: Looking for feedback on what training's DVU could provide under 
their current SDP allocations contract.  

4. Reported out to 
Committee/Meeting:

1: Co-Chair read in depth the action step report bylaws unfortunately
we only got through #4 and will finish at the start of the next meeting.  
 
2: Executive Director from RC spoke to lawyers and agrees that we 
have a much more important role in the staff training, looking to find 
out how this will move forward.  
 
3: SDP Manager went over the numbers of participants with an 
increase of 7 among other numbers.  
 

5. Area of Concerns: 1: If we have more the 2 persons at a subcommittee meeting then under 
the Bagley Keen, we have to open it to the public.  
 
2: 099 insurance 
 
3: Chair/Board Report, Liaison Board Report last month had full name 
of people providing public comment, all future report will refer to the 
person by relation to the participant.  

 



 
6. Action Items: 1: Self Governence Document – Review of Revisions was made by 

Richard.  

2: There is one committee position to fill by NLACRC and they will 
start recruitment.

7. Questions for the Board:  Chair would like the Board to know that participants are experiencing 
challenges with the FMS providers. Bills are not being paid on time.  
 

8. Miscellaneous Reach us at nlacrcsdlac@gmail.com Hotline 818-756-6314 
September 23 resource fair in Santa Clarita Valley



















 

Apr-23

Open Positions
on Hold 

Open Positions
Vacant

Positions Filled 
as of 

April 1, 2023

FY22/23 
Authorized 
Positions

% Filled
New Hires as of
April 30, 2023

Separations as of         
April 30, 2023

Annualized 
Turnover Rate

FY22/23 Authorized Positions
Positions Added Based on 

FY 22/23 Growth

All 
Locations

65 117 630 832 75.72% 11 8 0.139% 832 140

Open Positions
on Hold 

Open Positions
Vacant

Positions Filled 
as of 

April 1, 2023

FY22/23 
Authorized 
Positions

% Filled
New Hires as of
April 30, 2023

Separations as of         
April 30, 2023

SFV 9 74 446 583 76.50% 6 5

AV 1 36 122 181 67.40% 5 3

SCV 0 7 62 68 91.18% 0 0

Open SC Positions:   75 Open Other Positions:   42 On Hold Positions FY 22/23 65

Service Coordinators
Department/ 

Location
Open as of Date All Other Positions Department/ Location

Open as of 
Date

Hold Positions Dept/ Location
Hold as 
of Date

CSC TRANS 2 Mar-23 ACCOUNTING SPECIALIST ACCOUNTING - PAYABLE May-22 TECH SUP ENGINEER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Dec-23

CSC SA (PROV 
ELIGIBILITY)

Mar-23 CONSUMER SERVICES TRANSITION LI EARLY START Jun-22 CSC - OD SPECIALIST CONSUMER SERVICES Apr-23

CSC ADULT 6 Mar-23 HEALTH AND SAFETY SPECIALIST (CONADMINISTRATION - CONSUJul-22 CSC - OD SPECIALIST CONSUMER SERVICES Apr-23

CSC ADuLT 5 Mar-23 HEALTH AND SAFETY SPECIALIST (CONADMINISTRATION - CONSUJul-22 DIRECTOR OF FINANCE FINANCE Aug-23

CSC SA 4 Mar-23 LEAD RISK ASSESSMENT SPECIALIST RISK ASSESSMENT Jul-22 IT TRAINING SPECIALIST INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Dec-23

CSC ES 3 Feb-23 CONSUMER SERVICES MANAGER CONSUMER SERVICES Aug-22 IT ASSET MAGMT SPECIALIST INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Dec-23

CSC ADULT 7 Feb-23 OUTREACH LANGUAGE SPECIALIST - A DEIB Aug-22 BEHAVIORAL SUPERVISOR CLINICAL Dec-23

CSC ADULT 2 Feb-23 CONSUMER SERVICES SUPERVISOR AV - ADULT 2 Aug-22 BEHAVIORAL SUPERVISOR CLINICAL Dec-23

CSC ADULT 9 Feb-23 ASSISTANT PSYCOLOGICAL SERVICES CLINICAL - PSYCHOLOGICASep-22 OFFICE ASSISTANT II RECORDS AND DOCUMENTS Dec-23

CSC ADULT 9 Feb-23 ACCOUNTING SPECIALIST ACCOUNTING - RECEIVABL Nov-22 OFFICE ASSISTANT II RECORDS AND DOCUMENTS Dec-23

CSC ADULT 9 Feb-23 ACCOUNTING SPECIALIST FINANCE ADMINISTRATIONNov-22 CSC SFV ADULT 9 Feb-23

CSC ADULT 9 Feb-23 ACCOUNTING SPECIALIST ACCOUNTING - REVENUES Nov-22 CSC SFV ADULT 9 Feb-23

CSC TRANS 4 Feb-23 AGING ADULT SPECIALIST AV - CONSUMER SERVICES Nov-22 CSC SFV ADULT 9 Feb-23

CSC TRANS 4 Feb-23 CONSUMER SERVICES SUPERVISOR - CADULT 3 (ENHANCED) Dec-22 CSC SFV ADULT 9 Feb-23

CSC TRANS 4 Feb-23 EMPLOYMENT SPECIALIST COMMUNITY SERVICES Dec-22 CSC SFV ADULT 9 Feb-23

CSC TRANS 4 Feb-23 HR SPECIALIST I HUMAN RESOURCES Jan-23 CSC SFV ADULT 9 Feb-23

CSC SA 9 Feb-23 CONSUMER SERVICES MANAGER ADULT Jan-23 CSC SFV ADULT 9 Feb-23

CSC SA 9 Feb-23 CONSUMER SERVICES SUPERVISOR ADULT 7 Jan-23 CSC SFV TRANSITION  4 Feb-23

CSC SA 9 Feb-23 COMMUNITY SERVICES SPECIALIST - CCOMMUNITY SERVICES Feb-23 CSC SFV TRANSITION  4 Feb-23

CSC SA 9 Feb-23 CSC SUPERVISOR ADULT 9 Feb-23 CSC SFV TRANSITION  4 Feb-23

CSC (1:40) ES 6 (ENHANCED) Feb-23 CSC SUPERVISOR TRANSITION 4 Feb-23 CSC SFV TRANSITION  4 Feb-23

CSC (1:40) ES 6 (ENHANCED) Feb-23 CSC SUPERVISOR SCHOOL AGE 9 Feb-23 CSC SFV TRANSITION  4 Feb-23

CSC (1:40) ES 6 (ENHANCED) Feb-23 CSC SUPERVISOR AV - ADULT 3 Feb-23 CSC SFV TRANSITION  4 Feb-23

CSC (1:40) ES 7 (ENHANCED) Feb-23 CSC SUPERVISOR AV - SCHOOL AGE 3 Feb-23 CSC SFV TRANSITION  4 Feb-23

CSC (1:40) ES 7 (ENHANCED) Feb-23 CONSUMER SERVICES SUPERVISOR (1 EARLY START 6 (ENHANCEDFeb-23 CSC SFV SCHOOL AGE 9 Feb-23

CSC (1:40) ES 7 (ENHANCED) Feb-23 CONSUMER SERVICES SUPERVISOR (1 EARLY START 7 (ENHANCEDFeb-23 CSC SFV SCHOOL AGE 9 Feb-23

CSC (1:40) ES 7 (ENHANCED) Feb-23 CSC SUPERVISOR SCV - EARLY START 2 Feb-23 CSC SFV SCHOOL AGE 9 Feb-23

CSC SA 7 Jan-23 CONSUMER SERVICES SUPERVISOR (1 AV - EARLY START 3 (ENHA Feb-23 CSC SFV SCHOOL AGE 9 Feb-23

CSC SA 6 Jan-23 EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTAIT Mar-23 CSC SFV SCHOOL AGE 9 Feb-23

CSC TRANS 1 Jan-23 OFFICE ASSISTANT II - (BILINGUAL) OFFICE SERVICES Mar-23 CSC SFV SCHOOL AGE 9 Feb-23

CSC SA 5 Jan-23 CONTRACT AND COMPLIANCE SPECIALCOMMUNITY SERVICES 2 Mar-23 CSC SFV SCHOOL AGE 9 Feb-23

CSC SA 6 Dec-22 IT SPECIALIST II IT Mar-23 CSC AV SCHOOL AGE 3 Feb-23

CSC ADULT 4 Dec-22 OFFICE ASSISTANT II - (BILINGUAL) OFFICE SERVICES Mar-23 CSC AV SCHOOL AGE 3 Feb-23

CSC - SPECIALIST - OD CM - ON- DUTY Dec-22 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT COMMUNITY SERVICES Mar-23 CSC AV SCHOOL AGE 3 Feb-23

CSC ADULT 8 Nov-22 DEIB SUPERVISOR CONSUMER SERVICES Mar-23 CSC AV SCHOOL AGE 3 Feb-23

CSC - SPECIALIST - FLOATER ADULT 2 Sep-22 ACCOUNTANT ACCOUNTING - REVENUES Mar-23 CSC AV SCHOOL AGE 3 Feb-23

CSC SA 5 Sep-22 OFFICE ASSISTANT II - (BILINGUAL) OFFICE SERVICES Apr-23 CSC AV SCHOOL AGE 3 Feb-23

CSC TRANS 1 Aug-22 OFFICE ASSISTANT II - (BILINGUAL) OFFICE SERVICES Apr-23 CSC AV SCHOOL AGE 3 Feb-23

CSC ES 4 Jun-22 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT ADMINISTRATION - EXECU Apr-23 CSC SFV ES 6 Feb-23

CSC ADULT 1 May-22 BEHAVIORAL CONSULTANT CLINICAL SVCS - BEHAVIORApr-23 CSC SFV ES 6 Feb-23

CSC - SPECIALIZED (1:25) ADULT 3 Apr-22 HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR (CHRO HUMAN RESOURCES Apr-23 CSC SFV ES 6 Feb-23

CSC ES Mar-23 JR ACCOUNTANT ACCOUNTING - ACCTS PAYAApr-23 CSC SFV ES 6 Feb-23

CSC (1:40) ES 2 (ENHANCED) Feb-23 CSC SFV ES 6 Feb-23

CSC (1:40) ES 2 (ENHANCED) Feb-23 Total Terms:  8 CSC SFV ES 6 Feb-23

CSC (1:40) ES 2 (ENHANCED) Feb-23 Position Separation Reason Term Month CSC SFV ES 7 Feb-23

CSC SA 1 Jan-23 Service Coordinator PERSONAL Apr-23 CSC SFV ES 7 Feb-23

CSC ES Nov-22 Chief Human Resources Officer PERSONAL Apr-23 CSC SFV ES 7 Feb-23

CSC AV - ADULT 2 Mar-23 Service Coordinator PERSONAL Apr-23 CSC SFV ES 7 Feb-23

CSC AV - ES 2 Mar-23 Behavioral Consultant PERSONAL Apr-23 CSC SFV ES 7 Feb-23

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT

6/9/2023



CSC - OD AV - OD Mar-23 Administrative Assistant PERSONAL Apr-23 CSC SFV ES 7 Feb-23

CSC AV - ADULT 1 Mar-23 Accountant Jr PERSONAL Apr-23 CSC AV ES 3 Feb-23

CSC ADULT 3 Feb-23 Service Coordinator PERSONAL Apr-23 CSC AV ES 3 Feb-23

CSC ADULT 3 Feb-23 Service Coordinator PERSONAL Apr-23 CSC AV ES 3 Feb-23

CSC ADULT 3 Feb-23 CSC AV ES 3 Feb-23

CSC ADULT 3 Feb-23 CSC AV ES 3 Feb-23

CSC SA 3 Feb-23 CSC AV ES 3 Feb-23

CSC SA 3 Feb-23 CSC SCV ES 2 Feb-23

CSC SA 3 Feb-23 CSC SCV ES 2 Feb-23

CSC (1:40) ES 3 (ENHANCED) Feb-23 CSC SCV ES 2 Feb-23

CSC (1:40) ES 3 (ENHANCED) Feb-23 CSC SCV ES 2 Feb-23

CSC (1:40) ES 3 (ENHANCED) Feb-23 CSC SCV ES 2 Feb-23

CSC (1:40) ES 3 (ENHANCED) Feb-23 CSC SCV ES 2 Feb-23

CSC TRANS 1 Feb-23 CS Supervisor SFV ADULT 11 Feb-23

CSC - SPECIALIST - OD SA 2 - OD Feb-23 CS Supervisor SCV SCHOOL AGE 2 Feb-23

CSC AV - ADULT 2 Feb-23 CS Supervisor AV ADULT 3 Feb-23

CSC SA 1 Jan-23

CSC ADULT 1 Jan-23

CSC ES 2 Dec-22

CSC SA 2 Dec-22

CSC ES 1 Nov-22

CSC ADULT 1 Oct-22

CSC TRANS 1 Sep-22

CSC TRANS 1 Sep-22

CSC ADULT 1 Jul-22

CSC ADULT 2 Jul-22

CSC ES 1 Nov-22

CSC ADULT 1 Oct-22

CSC TRANS 1 Sep-22

CSC TRANS 1 Sep-22

CSC ADULT 1 Jul-22

CSC ADULT 2 Jul-22

75

SFV 41

AV 29

SCV 5

42

SFV 33

AV 7

SCV 2

CSC Vacancies by Location 

Non-CSC Vacancies by Location 



 

May-23

Open Positions
on Hold 

Open Positions
Vacant

Positions Filled 
as of 

May 1, 2023

FY22/23 
Authorized 
Positions

% Filled
New Hires as of
May 31, 2023

Separations as of         
May 31, 2023

Annualized 
Turnover Rate

FY22/23 Authorized Positions
Positions Added Based on 

FY 22/23 Growth

All 
Locations

65 117 642 832 77.16% 16 14 0.151% 832 140

Open Positions
on Hold 

Open Positions
Vacant

Positions Filled 
as of 

May 1, 2023

FY22/23 
Authorized 
Positions

% Filled
New Hires as of
May 31, 2023

Separations as of         
May 31, 2023

SFV 9 73 454 583 77.87% 7 10

AV 1 37 123 181 67.96% 7 3

SCV 0 7 65 68 95.59% 2 1

Open SC Positions:   86 Open Other Positions:   31 On Hold Positions FY 22/23 65

Service Coordinators
Department/ 

Location
Open as of Date All Other Positions Department/ Location

Open as of 
Date

Hold Positions Dept/ Location
Hold as 
of Date

CSC ADULT 2 Feb-23 CONSUMER SERVICES TRANSITION 
LIASON (CONTRACT)

EARLY START Jun-22 TECH SUP ENGINEER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Dec-23

CSC SPECIALIST - FL ADULT 2 Sep-22 OUTREACH LANGUAGE SPECIALIST - A DEIB Aug-22 CSC - OD SPECIALIST CONSUMER SERVICES Apr-23

CSC ADULT 6 May-23 CONSUMER SERVICES SUPERVISOR AV - ADULT 2 Aug-22 CSC - OD SPECIALIST CONSUMER SERVICES Apr-23

CSC ADULT 9                  Feb-23 CONSUMER SERVICES SUPERVISOR ADULT 9 Feb-23 DIRECTOR OF FINANCE FINANCE Aug-23

CSC ADULT 9                  Feb-23 CONSUMER SERVICES SUPERVISOR TRANSITION 4 Feb-23 IT TRAINING SPECIALIST INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Dec-23

CSC EARLY START 7 Feb-23 CONSUMER SERVICES SUPERVISOR SCHOOL AGE 9 Feb-23 IT ASSET MAGMT SPECIALIST INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Dec-23

CSC INTAKE         
EARLY START 
INTAKE

May-23 CONSUMER SERVICES SUPERVISOR AV - ADULT 3 Feb-23 BEHAVIORAL SUPERVISOR CLINICAL Dec-23

CSC SPECIALIST - OD
OD Formerly: 
ADULT 5

Dec-22 CONSUMER SERVICES SUPERVISOR (1 EARLY START 6 (ENHANCEDFeb-23 BEHAVIORAL SUPERVISOR CLINICAL Dec-23

CSC SCHOOL AGE 5        Sep-22 CONSUMER SERVICES SUPERVISOR (1 EARLY START 7 (ENHANCEDFeb-23 OFFICE ASSISTANT II RECORDS AND DOCUMENTS Dec-23

CSC SCHOOL AGE 5        Jan-23 CONSUMER SERVICES SUPERVISOR TRANSITION 4 Feb-23 OFFICE ASSISTANT II RECORDS AND DOCUMENTS Dec-23

CSC SCHOOL AGE 6 Dec-22 CONSUMER SERVICES SUPERVISOR SCHOOL AGE 9 Feb-23 CSC SFV ADULT 9 Feb-23

CSC - MW SCHOOL AGE 6 Jan-23 CONSUMER SERVICES SUPERVISOR AV - ADULT 3 Feb-23 CSC SFV ADULT 9 Feb-23

CSC SCHOOL AGE 8 Apr-23 CONSUMER SERVICES SUPERVISOR (1 EARLY START 6 (ENHANCEDFeb-23 CSC SFV ADULT 9 Feb-23

CSC TRANSITION 1       Jan-23 CONSUMER SERVICES SUPERVISOR (1 EARLY START 7 (ENHANCEDFeb-23 CSC SFV ADULT 9 Feb-23

CSC TRANSITION 1       May-23 EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTAIT Mar-23 CSC SFV ADULT 9 Feb-23

CSC TRANSITION 4 Feb-23 CONTRACT AND COMPLIANCE SPECIALCOMMUNITY SERVICES 2 Mar-23 CSC SFV ADULT 9 Feb-23

CSC TRANSITION 4 Feb-23 IT SPECIALIST II IT Mar-23 CSC SFV ADULT 9 Feb-23

CSC ADULT 1 May-22 OFFICE ASSISTANT II - (BILINGUAL) OFFICE SERVICES Mar-23 CSC SFV TRANSITION  4 Feb-23

CSC
ADULT 3 
(Specialized 1:25)

Apr-22 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT COMMUNITY SERVICES Mar-23 CSC SFV TRANSITION  4 Feb-23

CSC ADULT 4 May-23 DEIB SUPERVISOR CONSUMER SERVICES Mar-23 CSC SFV TRANSITION  4 Feb-23

CSC - MW ADULT 4 Dec-22 ACCOUNTANT ACCOUNTING - REVENUES Mar-23 CSC SFV TRANSITION  4 Feb-23

CSC ADULT 5 Mar-23 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT ADMINISTRATION - EXECU Apr-23 CSC SFV TRANSITION  4 Feb-23

CSC ADULT 7 Feb-23 BEHAVIORAL CONSULTANT CLINICAL SVCS - BEHAVIORApr-23 CSC SFV TRANSITION  4 Feb-23

CSC ADULT 8                  Dec-22 HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR (CHRO HUMAN RESOURCES Apr-23 CSC SFV TRANSITION  4 Feb-23

CSC ADULT 9                  Feb-23 JR ACCOUNTANT ACCOUNTING - ACCTS PAYAApr-23 CSC SFV SCHOOL AGE 9 Feb-23

CSC ADULT 9                  Feb-23 RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT SPECIALISTCOMMUNITY SERVICES - 1 May-23 CSC SFV SCHOOL AGE 9 Feb-23

CSC ADULT 9                  Feb-23 CONSUMER SERVICES SUPERVISOR AV - TRANSITION 1 May-23 CSC SFV SCHOOL AGE 9 Feb-23

CSC ES EARLY START 2 May-23 EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTAADMINISTRATION - EXECU May-23 CSC SFV SCHOOL AGE 9 Feb-23

CSC ES EARLY START 3 Mar-23 ACCOUNTING SPECIALIST ACCOUNTING - RECEIVABL May-23 CSC SFV SCHOOL AGE 9 Feb-23

CSC EARLY START 6 Feb-23 PUBLIC INFORMATION SPECIALIST PUBLIC INFORMATION May-23 CSC SFV SCHOOL AGE 9 Feb-23

CSC EARLY START 6 Feb-23 ACCOUNTING SUPERVISOR ACCOUNTING - ACCTS PAYAJun-23 CSC SFV SCHOOL AGE 9 Feb-23

CSC EARLY START 6 Feb-23 CSC AV SCHOOL AGE 3 Feb-23

CSC EARLY START 6 Feb-23 Total Terms:  14 CSC AV SCHOOL AGE 3 Feb-23

CSC EARLY START 7 Feb-23 Position Separation Reason Term Month CSC AV SCHOOL AGE 3 Feb-23

CSC EARLY START 7 Feb-23 Service Coordinator Bilingual PERSONAL May-23 CSC AV SCHOOL AGE 3 Feb-23

CSC EARLY START 7 Feb-23 Service Coordinator Bilingual PERSONAL May-23 CSC AV SCHOOL AGE 3 Feb-23

CSC SCHOOL AGE 4        Mar-23 Accounting Specialist PERSONAL May-23 CSC AV SCHOOL AGE 3 Feb-23

CSC SCHOOL AGE 7 Jan-23 Resource Development Specialist PERSONAL May-23 CSC AV SCHOOL AGE 3 Feb-23

CSC SCHOOL AGE 9 Feb-23 Service Coordinator Bilingual PERSONAL May-23 CSC SFV ES 6 Feb-23

CSC SCHOOL AGE 9 Feb-23 Service Coordinator Bilingual PERSONAL May-23 CSC SFV ES 6 Feb-23

CSC SCHOOL AGE 9 Feb-23 Executive Admin Assist Bil PERSONAL May-23 CSC SFV ES 6 Feb-23

CSC SCHOOL AGE 9 Feb-23 Executive Admin Asst MANAGEMENT May-23 CSC SFV ES 6 Feb-23

CSC TRANSITION 2 Mar-23 Public Information Manager PERSONAL May-23 CSC SFV ES 6 Feb-23

CSC TRANSITION 2 Nov-22 Public Information Specialist PERSONAL May-23 CSC SFV ES 6 Feb-23

CSC TRANSITION 4 Feb-23 Service Coordinator Bilingual PERSONAL May-23 CSC SFV ES 7 Feb-23

CSC TRANSITION 4 Feb-23 Service Coordinator Bilingual PERSONAL May-23 CSC SFV ES 7 Feb-23

CSC SPECIALIST - OD AV OD/FL Mar-23 Service Coordinator Bilingual PERSONAL May-23 CSC SFV ES 7 Feb-23

CSC SPECIALIST - OD AV OD/FL Feb-23 Office Assistant II - Bilingual PERSONAL May-23 CSC SFV ES 7 Feb-23

CSC AV SA 1                    May-23 CSC SFV ES 7 Feb-23

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT

6/9/2023



CSC AV SA 1                    May-23 CSC SFV ES 7 Feb-23

CSC AV SA 2 May-23 CSC AV ES 3 Feb-23

CSC AV SA 2 Dec-22 CSC AV ES 3 Feb-23

CSC AV TRANSITION 1  Feb-23 CSC AV ES 3 Feb-23

CSC AV ADULT 1             May-23 CSC AV ES 3 Feb-23

CSC AV ADULT 1             Apr-23 CSC AV ES 3 Feb-23

CSC AV ADULT 1             Mar-22 CSC AV ES 3 Feb-23

CSC AV ADULT 2             Mar-23 CSC SCV ES 2 Feb-23

CSC AV ADULT 2             Apr-23 CSC SCV ES 2 Feb-23

CSC AV ADULT 2             Apr-23 CSC SCV ES 2 Feb-23

CSC AV ADULT 2             Feb-23 CSC SCV ES 2 Feb-23

CSC AV ADULT 3 Feb-23 CSC SCV ES 2 Feb-23

CSC AV ADULT 3 Feb-23 CSC SCV ES 2 Feb-23

CSC AV ADULT 3 Feb-23 CS Supervisor SFV ADULT 11 Feb-23

CSC AV ADULT 3 Feb-23 CS Supervisor SCV SCHOOL AGE 2 Feb-23

CSC AV ADULT 3 Feb-23 CS Supervisor AV ADULT 3 Feb-23

CSC AV ES Apr-23

CSC AV ES Apr-23

CSC AV ES Nov-22 Release of Positions From Hold: 1

CSC ES AV ES Sep-22 Month FY 21/22 Positions Released From Hold

CSC ES AV ES 2 Mar-23 July 0

CSC ES AV ES 2 Dec-22 August 0

CSC ES AV ES 3 Feb-23 September 0

CSC ES AV ES 3 Feb-23 October 0

CSC ES AV ES 3 Feb-23 November 0

CSC ES AV ES 3 Feb-23 December 0

CSC AV SA 3        Feb-23 January 0

CSC AV SA 3        Feb-23 February 0

CSC AV SA 3        Feb-23 March 1

CSC - SELF DETERMINATION SPEC CSC SELF-DETERM Sep-22 April 0

CSC SCV ES May-23 May 0

CSC ES SCV ES Mar-23 June 0

CSC SCV ES 2 Feb-23

CSC SCV ES 2 Feb-23

CSC SCV ES 2 Feb-23

CSC SCV ES 2 Feb-23

CSC
SCV TRANSITION 
2

Apr-23

86  

SFV 46

AV 33

SCV 7

31

SFV 27

AV 4

SCV 0

CSC Vacancies by Location 

Non-CSC Vacancies by Location 











































North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
Nominating Committee Meeting Minutes

April 17, 2023

Present: Ana Quiles, Lillian Martinez, Suad Bisogno, David Coe – Committee Members

Lizeth Chavez, Lilliana Windover – Staff Members

Jasmine Barrios -Minutes Services - Guests
 
Absent:   Jennifer Koster  

  
 
I. Call to Order  
    Lillian Martinez called the meeting to order at 5:35 pm 
 
II. Consent Items  

A. Approval of Agenda  
   M/S/C (D. Coe/A. Quiles) To approve the agenda as presented 

B. Approval of Minutes & Redacted Minutes of the March 16th, 22nd, and 24th Meetings  
       M/S/C (S. Bisogno/D. Coe) To approve the minutes as presented 

 
III. Committee Business  
                

A. Finalize recommended slate of officers, nominees and re-nominees for FY2023-24 to  
                               be presented at the next Executive Committee Meeting  
 

The Committee is being asked to finalize the slate to present to the Executive Committee meeting. 
The nominees’ self-introductions are being collected and Lizeth Chavez will send out to the 
Committee via email once they have all been received.  

Per the bylaws in regards to term length: “each Trustees should be elected for a term of up to 
three years, as designated by the Board with each term commencing on the 1st of July of the year 
in which the Trustee is elected”. After discussion, it was proposed to elect Board Members for a 
1-year term and afterwards, the Member can extend their service for an additional 1-, 2- or 3-year 
term based on recommendation from the Nominating, Executive Committees and Board of 
Trustees, and with agreement from the Member.  
 
The Committee is being asked to approve the recommended slate of officers, nominees and re-
nominees. Once approved, the list will move on to be presented at the next Executive Committee 
meeting. If the Committee agrees to the terms discussed related to term-length, the 
recommendation can be added to the May Board Meeting for approval and implementation for 
the incoming slate of Board Members.  
 
Lizeth Chavez will draft an amendment to the Board Member term-length policy and send to the 
Committee for review. Once approved via electronic vote, the document will be added to New 
Business for the May Board of Trustees meeting. 
 
M/S/C (S. Bisogno/D. Coe) To approve the recommended slate of officers, nominees and re-
nominees for FY23-24 to be presented to the Executive Committee for approval for Board 



NLACRC Nominating Committee Meeting Minutes Page 2 
April 17, 2023

presentation.  

After review of the document, revisions were made to include the following: 

- David Coe will be nominated for the 1st Vice-President Position 
- George Alvarado will be nominated for the CAC Alternate 

A re-vote was held to remain in compliance with the bylaws which does not allow Committee 
Members who are nominated for the slate to participate in the vote to approve the slate.  

M/S/C (L. Martinez/S. Bisogno) To approve the recommended slate of officers, nominees and 
re-nominees for FY23-24 to be presented to the Executive Committee for approval for Board 
presentation. The motion passed with 2 abstentions from A. Quiles and D. Coe. 

 B. Board Composition  
  1. NLACRC Board Composition - March 2023

The composition was reviewed as presented in the packet. 1 African American 
        and 1 Individual served, are the 2 remaining areas which is required for 
        compliance. 
2. Tentative DDS Board Composition FY2023-24

The composition was reviewed as presented in the packet. Once the Board for the 
upcoming FY Is finalized, NLA is required to submit information on what is being 
done to recruit for the open needs for Board Composition.  

Efforts for recruitment continues, Liz noted that she has several resumes on 
LinkedIn that require review to determine eligibility before being passed to the 
Committee. There was extensive discussion regarding specific steps to recruitment 
for open composition needs. Determinations were made that applications from all 
interested and eligible individuals will be accepted and held on file to be reviewed 
during the open nominating period. Applications from eligible individuals that 
meet a composition need will be reviewed for expedited recommendation to the 
Board after being vetted through the Nominating process.  

A proposition was made that in addition to general announcements on social media 
and NLA’s website, targeted recruitment should be implemented to increase 
interest from potential members that meet composition needs. This would include 
announcements at community groups that meet the needs of the composition at 
any given time. 

 
 C. Review of Interview Process, Questions, and Rating Sheets 
 
  Revisions were made to the Interview Questions to include:  
 



NLACRC Nominating Committee Meeting Minutes Page 3 
April 17, 2023

o Asking yes/no questions before moving on to the open-ended questions 
o Including information regarding the time commitment required to serve on the Board 

in the introduction of the interview to ensure the applicant understands the 
expectations

o Make an addition to question 1 to include an explanation of the applicant’s tie to NLA 
with the question of why the applicant wants to volunteer. 

o Combine sections 4 and 5: Work Management and Commitment. The yes/no 
questions regarding commitment would be combined to be asked at the beginning of 
the meeting. 

o Add the questions: “Have you attended a monthly Board Meeting?” and “Are you 
familiar with Robert’s Rules of Order?” 

The Committee agreed to review and further discuss this topic so that the correct revisions 
can be proposed.  

After discussion, the following process was proposed in regards to the interview  
process:  
o Application submitted
o Liz vets the application to ensure eligibility. Sends a notification to applicant along 

with a pre-screening questionnaire or a note that the application will remain on file 
until an appropriate vacancy becomes available.  

o Applicant is sent the Board and Committee schedule and is required to attend at least 
1 meeting; Liz will confirm their attendance to make them eligible for an interview

o Interview is scheduled or applicant is notified that they will not be moving forward 
o Interview is conducted with Nominating Committee
o Nominating Committee submits recommendations to Executive Committee
o Executive Committee submits recommendations to the Board of Trustees
o A final vote conducted by the Board of Trustees 

Liz will update the interview process, questions, and Board/Committee calendars and send 
to the Committee for review. The Rating Sheets will be updated to be based on the questions 
asked. Once the questions have been finalized, the rating sheets will be revised to be 
answered based on the questions.  

D. Approve draft Critical Calendar for FY2023-24
Revisions to the calendar were made to include more meetings in a FY to facilitate both 
Committee process meetings to be conducted separately from Committee meetings with 
applicants. Currently, the Committee meet in October to review documents, applications are 
open until December and The Committee begins meetings in February to begin interviews 
in March. It was proposed to move the items listed for the October meeting to a Committee 
Meeting in August. October will be dark unless an additional meeting is required to conduct 
urgent Committee Business. 

M/S/C (A. Quiles/ L. Martinez) To approve the revision to the Critical Calendar, moving 
October items to August with October reserved as an optional meeting month, to the Board 
for approval.   

E. New Committee Business



NLACRC Nominating Committee Meeting Minutes Page 4 
April 17, 2023

As part of the Critical Calendar, it was noted that NLA will conduct an educational session 
for potential Board applicants. Lillian Martinez proposed that NLA can provide potential 
Board Members with a pre-recorded basic training on Robert’s Rules of Order.  

After discussion, it was determined that the Nominating Committee would make a proposal 
to the Executive Committee to include a training on Robert’s Rules of Order to the Board 
Training Plan so that all Board Members could have a refresher course. This would be 
separate from the planned training on Robert’s Rules of Order that is to be held at the 
upcoming Board Retreat. The training that is held as part of the Board Training Plan will 
then be recorded and provided to incoming Board Members to be completed before their 
first meeting as a Board Member.

M/S/C (D. Coe/ S. Bisogno) To make the recommendation to add Robert’s Rules of 
Order live training to be included in the Annual Board Training plan for the FY2023-24 that 
will be recorded and provided to all new Board Members in subsequent years.   

To Committee determined to revise the Nominating policy to include an update with a 1-
year term for oncoming Board Member. For the Nominating Committee to be granted the 
authority to extend re-nominees to 1-,2-or 3- year terms. Liz will revise the policy for an 
electronic vote to be held by the Committee for presentation to the Board once approved 

 
VI. Board Meeting Action Items  

A. To make revisions to the Board proposed slate of officers, nominees and re-nominees for 
presentation to the Executive Committee (Liz Chavez)

C. To send the revised Nominating Policy to the Committee via email for electronic vote and 
presentation to the Board once approved (Liz Chavez) 
D. To update the interview process and interview questions per discussion and submit to Committee 
via email for electronic vote and presentation to the Board once approved (Liz Chavez) 
E. To request a Robert’s Rule of Order training to the Executive Committee for inclusion in the 
Board Training Plan (Liz Chavez) 
D. Update the Critical Calendar include October items in August for Board Presentation (Liz 
Chavez) 

 
 
VII. Board Meeting Agenda Items  

A. Minutes of April 17th Meeting  
B. Updated Critical Calendar for FY2023-24 

 
VIII. Announcements / Information  

A. Next Meeting: TBD 

IX. Adjournment 
  
M/S/C (D. Coe/S. Bisogno) To adjourn the meeting.   
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:25 pm. 
 
Submitted by: 











































































North Los Angeles County Regional Center

ALPHABET SOUP 

AAIDD - American Association on Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities
AAP  - Adoption Assistance Program
AB  - Assembly Bill (State)
ABLE Act - The “Achieving a Better Life Experience” (ABLE) Act of 2014
ACRC - Alta California Regional Center
ADA  - Americans with Disabilities Act
ADC  - Adult Development Center
AFPF  - Annual Family Program Fee
AIS  - ARCA Information Systems
ARCA - Association of Regional Center Agencies
ARFPSHN  - Adult Residential Facility for Persons with Specialized Healthcare Needs

BCBA  - Board-Certified Behavior Analyst

CAC  - Consumer Advisory Committee
CAL-ARF - California Association of Rehabilitation Facilities
CAL-TASH - The Association for Persons with Severe Handicaps
CARF  - Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities
CASA  - Community Advocacy Services Association
CASHPCR - California Association of State Hospitals-Parent Councils for

the Retarded 
CCF - Community Care Facility
CCL - Community Care Licensing
CCR - California Code of Regulations
CCS - California Children’s Services (State and County)
CDCAN - California Disability Community Action Network
CDE - Comprehensive Diagnostic Evaluation
CDER - Client Development Evaluation Report
CIE - Competitive Integrated Employment
CMS - Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (formerly HCFA)
CMIS - Client Management Information System
COEC - Community Outreach and Education Committee (ARCA)
COLA - Cost of Living Adjustment
CP - Cerebral Palsy
CPES  - Community Provider of Enrichment Services
CPP - Community Placement Plan
CRDP - Community Resource Development Plan
CSC - Consumer Service Coordinator

231



NLACRC Alphabet Soup         Page 2 

CSLA    - Community Supported Living Arrangement 
CVRC  - Central Valley Regional Center 
 
DAC   - Day Activity Center  
DCFS   - Department of Children and Family Services (County) 
DD   - Developmental Disabilities 
DD Council  - State Council on Developmental Disabilities 
DDS   - Department of Developmental Services (State) 
DHCS  - Department of Health Care Services 
DHS   - Department of Health Services (State) 
DOE   - Department of Education (State and Federal) 
DOF   - Department of Finance 
DOH   - Department of Health 
DOR/DR  - Department of Rehabilitation 
DPSS   - Department of Public Social Services (County) 
DRC   - Disability Rights California (formerly Protection & Advocacy, Inc.) 
DSM   - Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders  
DSP   - Direct Support Professional 
DSS   - Department of Social Services (State) 
DOR   - Department of Rehabilitation (State) 
DRC   - Disability Rights California (formerly Protection & Advocacy) 
DTT   - Discrete Trial Training 
DVU   - Disability Voices United 
 
EBSH   - Enhanced Behavioral Support Home 
ECF   - Exceptional Children’s Foundation 
EDD   - Employment Development Department (State) 
EDMS  - Electronic Document Management System 
ELARC  - Eastern Los Angeles Regional Center 
EPSDT  - Early and Periodic Screening, Diagnosis, and Treatment   
 
FACT   - Foundation for Advocacy, Conservatorship, and Trust of CA 
FCPP   - Family Cost Participation Program 
FDC   - Fairview Developmental Center 
FEMA  - Federal Emergency Management Assistance 
FETA   - Family Empowerment Team in Action 
FHA   - Family Home Agency 
FMS   - Financial Management Service 
FNRC  - Far Northern Regional Center 
FSA   - Flexible Spending Account 

232



NLACRC Alphabet Soup         Page 3 

 
GGRC  - Golden Gate Regional Center 
 
HCBS   - Home and Community Based Services (Waiver) 
HCFA  - Health Care Financing Administration (now called CMMS) 
HIPAA  - Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act 
HOPE  - Home Ownership for Personal Empowerment 
HRC   - Harbor Regional Center 
HUD   - Housing and Urban Development (Federal) 
 
ICB Model  - Individualized Choice Budget Model 
ICC   - Inter-agency Coordinating Council 
ICC   - Integrated Community Collaborative/Intregadoras 
ICF   - Intermediate Care Facility 
ICF/DD  - Intermediate Care Facility/Developmentally Disabled 
ICF/DD-H  - Intermediate Care Facility/Developmentally Disabled-Habilitative 
ICF/DD-N  - Intermediate Care Facility/Developmentally Disabled-Nursing 
ICF/SPA  - Intermediate Care Facility/State Plan Amendment 
IDEA   - Individuals with Disabilities Education Act 
IDEIA  - Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement Act  
IDP   - Individual Development Plan 
IDT   - Inter-disciplinary Team 
IEP   - Individual Educational Plan 
IFSP   - Individual Family Service Plan 
IHP   - Individual Habilitation Plan 
IHSS   - In-Home Supportive Services 
ILC   - Independent Living Center 
ILS   - Independent Living Services  
IMD   - Institutes of Mental Disease 
IPP   - Individual Program Plan 
IRC   - Inland Regional Center 
ISP   - Individual Service Plan 
 
KRC   - Kern Regional Center 
 
LACHD  - Los Angeles County Health Department 
LACDMH  - Los Angeles County Department of Mental Health 
LACTC  - Los Angeles County Transportation Commission 
LADOT  - Los Angeles Department of Transportation (City) 
LAUSD  - Los Angeles Unified School District 

233



NLACRC Alphabet Soup         Page 4 

LCSW  - Licensed Clinical Social Worker 
LDC   - Lanterman Developmental Center 
LEA   - Local Education Agency 
LICA   - Local Interagency Coordination Area 
LRC   - Lanterman Regional Center 
 
MCH   - Maternal and Child Health 
MFCC  - Marriage, Family and Child Counselor 
MHRC  - Mental Health Rehabilitation Center 
MMIS   - Medicaid Management Information System 
MSW   - Masters in Social Work 
 
NADD  - National Association for the Dually Diagnosed 
NASDDDS  - National Association of State Directors of Developmental Disabilities   

  Services  
NBRC  - North Bay Regional Center 
NLACRC  - North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
 
OAH   - Office of Administrative Hearings 
OCRA  - Office of Client Rights Advocacy 
OPS   - Operations funds (for Regional Centers) 
OSEP   - Office of Special Education Programs 
OSERS  - Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services    
OSHA  - Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
OT   - Occupational Therapy 
 
PAI   - Protection and Advocacy, Inc. (now called Disability Rights CA) 
PDD   - Pervasive Developmental Disorder 
PDC   - Porterville Developmental Center 
PDF   - Program Development Fund 
PEP   - Purchase of Service Expenditure Projection (formerly SOAR) 
PEPRA  - Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act 
PERS   - Public Employees’ Retirement System 
PET   - Psychiatric Emergency Team 
PIP   - Paid Internship Program 
PL 94-142  - Public Law 94-142 (Right to Education Bill) 
PMRT   - Psychiatric Mobile Response Team 
POLST  - Physician Orders for Life-Sustaining Treatment  
POS   - Purchase of Services funds (for Regional Centers) 
PRMT  - Post-Retirement Medical Trust 

234



NLACRC Alphabet Soup         Page 5 

PRRS   - Prevention Resources and Referral Services 
PRUCOL  - Permanently Residing in the U.S. Under Color of the Law 
PT   - Physical Therapy 
 
QMRP  - Qualified Mental Retardation Professional 
 
RC   - Regional Center 
RCEB   - Regional Center of the East Bay 
RCFE   - Residential Care Facility for the Elderly 
RCOC  - Regional Center of Orange County 
RCRC   - Redwood Coast Regional Center 
RDP   - Resource Development Plan 
RFP   - Request for Proposals 
RRDP  - Regional Resource Development Project 
RSST   - Residential Service Specialist Training 
 
SARC   - San Andreas Regional Center 
SB   - Senate Bill (State) 
SCDD  - State Council on Developmental Disabilities 
SCIHLP  - Southern CA Integrated Health and Living Project 
SCLARC  - South Central Los Angeles Regional Center 
SDRC   - San Diego Regional Center 
SDC   - Sonoma Developmental Center 
SDP   - Self-Determination Program 
SDS   - Self-Directed Services 
SEIU   - Service Employees’ International Union 
SELPA  - Special Education Local Plan Area  
SG/PRC  - San Gabriel/Pomona Regional Center 
SLS   - Supported Living Services 
SMA   - Schedule of Maximum Allowances (Medi-Cal) 
SNF   - Skilled Nursing Facility 
SOAR  - Sufficiency of Allocation Report (see PEP) 
SOCCO  - Society of Community Care Home Operators 
SPA   - State Plan Amendment 
SRF   - Specialized Residential Facility 
SSA   - Social Security Administration 
SSDI   - Social Security Disability Insurance 
SSI   - Supplemental Security Income 
SSP   - State Supplementary Program 
 

235



NLACRC Alphabet Soup         Page 6 

TASH   - The Association for the Severely Handicapped 
TCRC   - Tri-Counties Regional Center 
 
UAP   - University Affiliated Program 
UCI   - Unique Client Identifier 
UCP   - United Cerebral Palsy 
UFS   - Uniform Fiscal System 
 
VAC   - Vendor Advisory Committee 
VIA   - Valley Industry Association (Santa Clarita Valley) 
VICA   - Valley Industry & Commerce Association (San Fernando Valley) 
VMRC  - Valley Mountain Regional Center 
 
WAP   - Work Activity Program 
WIOA  - Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 
 
 
 
 
[alphabetsoup]  January 7, 2021 

236


